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MEMORANDUM
January 26, 1998 RECElVED
JAN 26 1958
FPSC-ﬁigj}Lﬂﬂmﬂmﬂ
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES tw:ﬂm\Mc"{f“‘-PIJ
RE: DOCKET NO. 971665-TI - REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE NO. 4021 BY
BUSINESS TELEPHONE NETWORK, INC.

98- 013 1-FOF-TZ

Attached is a NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER

c ., to be
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STATE OF FLORIDA

Commissioners: Dyviuson or Recosns & Rerom s
Juia L. JOHNSON, CHAIRMAN BLANCA 5. BAYO

J. TERRY DEASON £ i DIRECTOR

SUSAN F. CLARK ¥ {850)413-6770

DIANE K. KIESLING A, /

JOE GARCIA 25

Public Serbice Commission
December 30, 1997

Mr. Robert C. Walker

Business Telephone Network, Inc.
626 W. Commonwealth Avenue
Fullerton, California 92832

Re: Docket No. 871665-TI

Dear Mr. Walker:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of Interexchange
Telecommunications Certificate No. 4021 by Business Telephone Network, Inc., which was
filed in this office on December 30, 1997 and assigned the above-referenced docket
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affact a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6078
or FAX (850) 413-8079.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
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